

May 2, 1985

Mr. Gary Wiley
Professional Engineering Consultants, P.A.
1440 East English
Wichita, KS 67211

Re: V-1324 - Request to vacate access control on Lot 1,
Block 2, St. Francis Regional Medical Center Addition,
located north of Emporia in an area east of Topeka.

Dear Mr. Wiley:

At the May 2, 1985 meeting of the Metropolitan Area Planning Commission, the above-referenced vacation request was considered. The action taken by the Planning Commission was to recommend denial of this request. We have so marked the file and consider this matter closed.

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

Forrest L. Nagley
Senior Planner

FLN:mlh

cc: Mr. Joel Pollack, St. Francis Regional Medical Center, Inc., P. O.
Box 1358, Wichita, KS 67201
Cedars of Lebanon Medical Center, c/o Hardage Enterprise, KSB&T
Building, Wichita, KS 67202
George Farha, 818 North Emporia, Wichita, KS 67214

*Talked with Larkin 5/3/85. He instructed me to close this
file since MADC. has recommended denial of the
request. FCL*